
From: Riley, Nicholas <Nicholas.Riley@albanycountyny.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:57 PM 

To: Herbert, Christopher <Christopher.Herbert@albanycountyny.gov> 

Subject: Account Created 

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

The Object Code is 12578. The account has been created in A91340. Let me know if there’s anything else 

you need done from our end. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

NICHOLAS RILEY 

ASSOCIATE OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COMPTROLLER 

112 STATE STREET 

ROOM 1030 

ALBANY, NY 12207 

518.447.3097 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 

which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually 

identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent 

privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of 

the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify 

the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message. 
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